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Abdul Rehman

From: Sharma, Gaurav <gaurav.sharma@welbilt.com>
Sent: 28 August 2024 11:24
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Abdul Rehman
Subject: RE: Need quote KFC T1 Mumbai 

Dear Swapnil, 
 
The price for 4 units of F70-915 (Fabristeel holding cabinet pass through, with 1 flip door, 3 glass doors) will be INR 2,76,467/unit ex- warehouse Mumbai, freight and GST extra. 
Installation inclusive. The applicable warranty will be 15 months from invoicing OR 12 months from installation, whichever is earlier. 
 
At present we have 2 units readily available at Gurgaon warehouse. And the freight from Gurgaon to Mumbai will be about INR 45,000 for both units. 
 
Pls. do send us the PO for all 4 units, with 50% advance amount so that we can import the balance 2 units to Mumbai. 
For the 2 units in inventory, you can pay full advance so that we can dispatch the goods. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Gaurav Sharma 
Associate Director, Sales & Key Accounts 
Welbilt India, Asia Pacific 
M +91 9958244699|P +91 124 4763700 

 

 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 4:49 PM 
To: Sharma, Gaurav <gaurav.sharma@welbilt.com> 
Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Need quote KFC T1 Mumbai  
 
HI Gaurav, As discussed, Kindly share rates we requires 4 qty. . T hanks & Regards, Swapnil Sutar 📱 | ☎ +9 1 9987 0221 36 Travel Food Service s Pvt. Li mited. From: Sharma, Gaurav <gaurav. shar ma@ w elbilt. com> Se nt: 26 August 2024 17 : 36  
 

HI Gaurav, 
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As discussed, Kindly share rates we requires 4 qty.. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Sharma, Gaurav <gaurav.sharma@welbilt.com>  
Sent: 26 August 2024 17:36 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Need quote KFC T1 Mumbai  
 
Dear Swapnil,  
 
How many units do you need? 
 
Best Regards, 
Gaurav Sharma 
Associate Director, Sales & Key Accounts 
Welbilt India, Asia Pacific 
M +91 9958244699|P +91 124 4763700 
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On 26 Aug 2024, at 4:58 PM, Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> wrote: 

  
Dear Gaurav, Please arrange the material for Delivery. Hol ding Ca binet HCPT – F70 -915 T hanks & Regards, Swapnil Sutar 📱 | ☎ +9 1 9987 0221 36 Travel Food Service s Pvt. Li mited.                                                               

Dear Gaurav, 
Please arrange the material for Delivery. 
  
  
Holding Cabinet HCPT – F70-915  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
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Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


